
Question Answer

1
Is there an anticipated contract value for this effort? Is there an incumbent currently 

providing these services? Any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Contract Value -  The Government currently does not intend to release budgetary constraints 

for this effort.

Incumbent -  While this is a standalone requirement, previous AH-1Z devices have been 

provided by Bell Helicopter Textron, Inc.

2

Can you please tell me if there is an anticipated requirement for these simulators to have 

a motion platform or any kind of motion or motion cueing in the cockpit seats or the 

devices themselves?

Yes, there is an anticipated requirement for a cockpit shaker system.

3

What "response" is required as stated in the synopsis "Written responses shall be 

submitted by e-mail to the point(s) of contact listed below or mailed to the Contracting 

Office Address listed below no later than 15 days from this notice date."

The statement was revised to state, "Questions shall be submitted by e-mail to the point(s) of 

contact listed below or mailed to the Contracting Office Address listed below."

4
Per the synopsis, "POCs information auto-populates via table below".  The POCs email 

information was not provided.  

The POCs information was updated to include the email addresses of the Contract Specialist 

and Contracting Officer.

5

We would just like to inquire if a Solicitation has already been released for the effort, "H-

1 LOT V TRAINING SYSTEM PROCUREMENT FOR AH-1Z FLIGHT TRAINING DEVICEs 

(FTDs)". If it has been released, we'd like to know what Solicitation number was it under 

and when was it released. If it hasn't been released yet, we'd like to request for an 

estimated timeframe for the release.

The Solicitation or RFP has not been released.  The RFP will be posted on the Navy Electronic 

Commerce Online (NECO) website at https://www.neco.navy.mil and the Federal Business 

Opportunities (FBO) website at http://www.fbo.gov/ on or about December 7, 2015 under RFP 

number N61340-16-R-2428.  Due to the markings, some attachments will be provided via the 

AMRDEC Safe website https://safe.amrdec.army.mil/safe/ and/or Compact Disc (CD) or Digital 

Versatile Disc (DVD).

6
At the 3 Nov PALT, Kent Campbell said he expected the draft RFP for the 3 AH-1Z FTDs to 

be released on 13 Nov?  I have not seen it on FBO.  Is there an updated release date?
The update release dates were posted to NECO and FBO on 19 November 2015.

7
I see the number of devices has grown to three. Does this mean the budget has increased 

from ~$38M to something like ~~$57M?
The Government currently does not intend to release budgetary constraints for this effort.

8

In anticipation of the upcoming FTD RFP for an addition 3 trainers, there was a little 

confusion as to whether or not these would go through the normal process flow. Will you 

please provide clarification as to whether the following is correct? 

1.       Industry Day 15-17 Dec at Camp Pendleton

2.       Draft RFP by the end of Nov

3.       RFP sometime in December

1.  Site Visit (15-17  December)

2.  The only draft documents that will be released at this time are:  

-Statement of Work (Draft)

-Performance Specification (Draft)

-Government Furnished Information (GFI) List (Draft)

-Government Furnished Property (GFP) List (Draft)

3.  Release of the Request for Proposal is scheduled on or about 7 December 2015

9
According to the FBO notice issued on November 25, 2015 there are two registration 

dates listed.  When is registration due, the 30th of November or December 3, 2015?

The date to request One-on-Ones and/or simulator tour has been extended to NLT 1600 EST on 

Thursday, 3 December 2015.   Base and building access' request must be submitted to the 

Contracting Officer's Representative (COR), Mr. Rod Howell NLT Thursday, 3 December 2015.
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